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EXHIBIT L
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From: Jones, Jeffrey M. [mailto:JJones@djplaw.com]
Sent: Saturday, April 04, 2009 7:53 AM

To: David Wahlquist

Cc: Hull, Jason

Subject: Faristar/AIP

David;

Attached is a new version of the Standstill Agreement with changes requested by the lawyer for Mark's business
colleague that is funding the $350,000 payment. Please advise if you have any comments.

Best, Jeff

Durham Jones & Pinegar P.C.

PO Box 4050 | Salt Lake City, Utah | 84110

111 East Broadway, Suite 900 | Salt Lake City, Utah 84111
Tel 801.415.3000 | Fax 801.415.3500 | www.djplaw.com

This e-mail was sent by a law firm and contains information that may be privileged and confidential. Any unauthorized use
is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any
attachments.

Any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication, including attachments, is not intended or written to be used
and cannot be used to avoid penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or to promote, market or recommend to another
party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail



